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FEDERAL LECTION COMMISSION

Washinton, D.C. 20"S

CENTER FOR RESPONSIVE POLITICS
1320 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 857-0044

V. Complainant,

ahesley Pruet

Respondent,,

1-

-WI

1. Thisa cp it charges th the resonent has violated the Federal Election
Camplgp Act, 2 U.S.C. § 431 et seq., as amended ('FECA0), by making aggregate

Cotri in in excess of the limits permitted by the FECA.

2. The complainant, the Center for Responsive Politics, is a nonprofit, nonpartisan

research group incorporated in the State of Iowa and headquartered in Washington, D.C.,
that studies Congress and related issues. Founded in 1983, it was designed to research
matters concerning the organization and operation of Congress as an institution and to
examine potential reforms that could improve both its internal operation and its

responsiveness to the American public. The patterns of contributions of money to federal
candidates has been one of its chief areas of study.

3. The respondent is an individual contributor to various candidates and political
committees.
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t The FECA limits contributions by any one individual to an aggrgat total of $25AO

per calendar year. Contributions to a candidate or the candidates authorzed committee

made in a year other than the calendar year of the election with respect to which the

ContrbuiIs made are considered to be made during the calendar year in which such

election Is held. 2 US.C. § 441a(aX3); 11 C.F.R. § 110.5.

5. Auordlng to FEC records, respondent Chesley Pruet made contdribution subject to

FECA In the amounts and to the persons identified in the ist attached to this complaint

as, Exhibit 1. Attached as Exhibit 2 are copies of the FEC records for each cotibuin

listed in Exhibit 1. All exhibits reflect the records on file at the FEC as of December 15,
r') 1993.

6. Ont Infomatlon and belief, respondent Chesley Pruet made contribtiosatiue to

te19M calendar year in the amount of $39,200. These cotraibin exeaeded by $14,0
the $2500 contRbtion limit imposed by the FMCA and Comm1iSso rguain non all
conbioceby any inidividual in a calendar year.

r RELIE

7. The Center for Responsive Politics respectfully urges the Commission to conduct a

prompt and thorough investigation into the allegations in this Complaint, and to declare

that the Respondent has violated the FECA and Commission regulations.

Respectfulfly submitted,

Ellen S. Miller
Executive Director
CENTER FOR RESPONSIVE POLITICS
1320 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Date: January 14,1994 (202) 857.0044
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VERIICATION

The unesgndcmplanant on behalffof the Cente for Responsive Politic,
swears that the statenmts In tisComaltmaetbaed on the sources Indcated, and as
such, are thue and corect to the best dher informaionI and belief.

Ellen S. Miller

District of Columbia )
) SS

Dabscibed and sworn before me this 14thi day of Janury., 1994.

fhyf Loh
Nly PdIk of
my Ai~sUpi May 14, 1996

-3-

m3e CQ=kmim Emim:



PNUET, -CKSOLey*

Summary of FEC Data

Amount Dde FEC MkrAb Lodo

6aur/, Alhd L
Bush, -O
Bush, -OM
Bush, -W
Dicey Joy
Has To"y

H~sonw, Tim

Ken, Jams. H
K.K Jams H

F~uM. m*H

c" RepsdHiaui Paly Akis
Rqxh , NPdydAdmas

Rei~lcnPauly d Aakuis

T n~sunf Ray

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000
$500
$500
$500
$500

$1,000

$15,000

$10,000

$5,000

$200

$1,000

03/17/92

01/14/92

01/0692

01/08192

06/3092

07/07/92

06/26/92

02/03/91

02/03/91

12/31/91

01/27/92

07/02/92

07/09/92
10/13/92

06/25/92

92HSE/450/2298
92FEC/739/0224

92FECf?39/0354
92FEC173910370
92HSE/459/41 30
92HSE/471/4769
92HSE/458/0497
91 HSE/433/1 004

91 HSEJ433/1 004

92SEN/002/0321

92FEC/740/0166

92FEC4773/3027

92FEC/773/3027
92FE0/795/4875
92HSE/458/2048

r Total Contributions Attributed to 1992: $399200
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Chesley #U.et
Exhibit 2
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

January 26, 1994

Ellen s. miller, Executive Director
center for Responsive Politics
1320 19th Street, UN.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE* MUR 3915

Dear fig. miller:

This letter acknowledges receipt on January 21, 
1994, of

1*4 your complaint alleging possible violations 
of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act"),, by

CN. Chesley Pruet. 'The respondent will be notified of this

complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal 
Election

CommIi~On takes final action on your complaint. 
Should you

re*ive any additional. information in this-vtter. please

forvafd'it to the Office of the General Counsel. 
Such

*-0 informationl must be sworn to in the sm manner as the original

complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3915. Please refer

to this number In all future communications. Pot your

informationl, we have attached a brief tectiptiol 
of the

commissiOnts procedures for handling complaints.

C'

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
"% S11INII(ON, Wi -W

lip January 26, 1994

Chesl&Y Pruet
w.o. Box 31
cl Dorado, AR 71731

RE: RUR 3915

Dear Mr. Pruett

The Federal Election commission received 
a complaint which

indicates that YOU may have violated the Federal 
Election

Campaign Act Of 1971, as amended (Nth* Actu). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We hove numbered this matter SMM 3915.

C~j Please refer to this number in all future 
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against 
you In this

matter. please submit any factual or legal materials 
which you

0 ~ believe are, relevant, to the Commissionts analysis of this

matter. W"here agpppiate, stat oeents '*bould- b# *%bmitt*d -under

%0 Oath. Your response, which should be addressed 
to the General

CoUnsll'5 Office,. must: be submitted within 15 days of receipt of

this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based 
on the available

Information.

This matter will remain conf idential In accordance with

2 U.S.C. 1 4379(a)(4)(S) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) 
unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. if you intend to be represented by counsel 
in this

matter, please advise the Commission by 
completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone 
number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to 
receive any

notifications and other communications from 
the Commission.



Chesley Pruet

Vag* 2

if you have any questions, please contact Joan Mcefery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, ye have enclosed a brie f
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

No enclosure*
1. Complaint

(N 2. Procedures
3. Detignatiofl of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FEB 159947

j. Stanley Huckabyr Treasurer
Bush-Quayle '92 Primacy Committee, Inc.

226 South Washington Street
Suite 200
Alexandria, VA 22314

RE*- MUR 3915

Dear Mr. Euckeby:

rN. The Federal slectiofl Commission 
received a complaint which

indicates that the Bush-Qujayle '92 Primary Committee, Inc.

(*Committee") and you, as treasurer, 
may have violated the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act').

A copy of the complaint is enclosed. 
we have numbered this

matter MUR 3915. Please refer to this number in all future

correspondence.

Under the Act, -you have the opportunity to deamotrate in

.0 writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and

you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please, submit any factual or

legal mateials, which you believe are 
relevant to the

Commissionts analysis of this matter. 
where appropriate,

statements should be submitted under oath. 
Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel's 
Office, must be

submitted within 1S days of receipt of this letter. if no

response is received within IS days, the Commission may take

further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(4)(9) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) 
unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish 
the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel 
in this

matter: please advise the Commission by 
completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone 
number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications 
from the Commission.

W-77777 "IFY9



3., stanley Nuckaby,, Treasurer
Bush-0 .ayle 092 Primary Committee, Inc.
?ag@ 2

if you have any questionst plea.. contact Joan 
Nctner yat

(202) 219-3400. For your informatiofl, we have enclosed * brief

description of the Commission's procedures 
for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

q" *- Ta400.

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint

CN 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
FEB5gq

marry spat" Dodge, Treasurer
Republicanl Party of Arkansas

one Riverf rant Place, Suite 550

morth Little Rock, AR 
72114

RE: NUR 3915

Dear Mr. Dodge:

The Federal Election Commission 
received a complaint which

M indicates that the Republican 
Party of Arkansas and you, 

as

treasurer, may have violated 
the Federal Election Campaign 

Act

of 1971. as amended (*the 
Act"). A copy of the complaint is

enclosed. Wce have numbered this matter NUR 3915. Please refer

to this number in all future 
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the 
opportunity to demonstrate 

in

_ writing that no action should 
be taken against the Republican~

Party of Arkansas and -you, as treasuror, in this matter. Pleas*

submit any factual or legal materials 
which you believe at*

relevant to the Comissiol'5 
analysis of this matter. Where

appropriater statements should be submitted under 
oath. Your

responsio, which should be 
addressed to the General 

Counsel's

office, must be submitted 
within 15 days of receipt 

of this

C letter. if no response is received 
within 15 days, the

Nr Commission may take further 
action based on the available

information.

This matter will remain confidential 
in accordance with

2 V.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 
5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you 

notify

the Commission in writing 
that you wish the matter to 

be made

public. If you intend to be represented 
by counsel in this

matter, please advise the 
Commission by completing 

the enclosed

form stating the name, address 
and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizinlg 
such counsel to receive any

notifications and other 
communications from the 

Commission.



varry *Pet" Dodge, Treasurer
iepublkcal patty of Arkansas
Page 2

It you have any questions* please contact joan Nctnery at

(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

qftpt . T400r.

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

0 Znclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



Ff DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

FEBRUARY 2So 1q94

P.O. Box 31
El Dorado, Arkansas 71731

MUR 3915

Dear Mr. Pruet:

This is in response to your letter dated February 22, 1994,
requesting an extension until February 28, 1994 to respond to the
complaint tiled in the above-noted matter. After considering the
circumstances presented in your letter, the office of the General
Counsel has granted the requested extension. Accordingly, your
response is due by the close of business on February 28, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3690.

Since rely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

14



Chesley Pruet 0"R~~
P.O. Box 31 I

El Dorado, Arkansas 7 bft Xr

February 23, 1994

M~s Joan McEnery
Office Of The General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street. N. W.
Washington. D. C. 20463

RE: MUR 3915
Chesley Pruet, Respondent

Dear Ms. McEnery:

- This is in response to the complaint filed by the Center For Responsive Politics
(complainant) referred to in the above captioned matter, alleging a violation of the
individual annual aggregate contribution limit (2 U.S.C.§441a(a)(3) by respondent.

In fact. no such violation occurred. The complaint is based on a review of a summary of
FEC data prepared by the complainant which is erroneous (see Exhibit 1, attached).

* I. Contributions to the Republican Party Of Arkansas

The complainant's summary indicates contributions by the respondent to
the Republican Party Of Arkansas (federal account) of $15,200. Th1e
respondent contends that $15,000 of this amount was contributed for state
and local campaign activity in Arkansas, and should not be attributed to
the Republican Party of Arkansas federal account.

In fact. the Party amended its 1992 July FEC monthly report deleting its
mistaken attribution to its federal account of a $10,000 contribution by
respondent on July 2. 1992, which is still listed as a federal contribution in
the complainant's summary, (See Republican Party Of Arkansas FEC
Amendment Exhibit 2. attached).



Ms. Joan McEnery
Federal Election Commission
February 23, 1994
Page 2

It is respondent's contention that the $5,000 contribution to the Arkansas
Republican Party, made on July 8, 1992, was also intended for non-federal
activity and was mistakenly attributed to the federal account by the Party
and reported on its July 1992 FEC Report. Although the Party is unable
to verify respondent's assertion as to the non-federal nature of the
contribution because of a change of administration within the Republican
Party Of Arkansas, it has, nevertheless, refunded respondent's $5,000 as
requested.

It is unclear whether the $200 donation contributed by respondent on
October 13, 1992, was to attend a federal or non-federal Party fund-raiser,
therefore, the respondent does not contest the federal attribution by the
Arkansas Republican Party.

2. Contributions to George Bush

'0 The complainant's summary indicates three contributions to the George
Bush Campaign by respondent. The respondent made only one
contribution to the Bush campaign on 1/6/92. A contribution was also
made by Mrs. Pruet on that date. Respondent contributed $1,000 to the
Bush/Quayle legal and compliance fund on 1/6/92. Therefore, the
additional $1,000 contribution listed on complainant's summary as being
received by the Bush Campaign from the respondent on 1/14/92 should not
be attributed to respondent.

Conclusion:

Based upon the above facts, it is clear from the record that the annual
aggregate contribution limit was not exceeded by respondent since
contributions attributable to the respondent's 199]2 federal aggregate limit
amount to $23,200. Therefore, the Federal Election Commission should



Ms. Joan MckEaeey
Federal Elction Commision
Februazy 23, 1994
Page 3

find "no reason to believe" a violation of 2 U.S.C.§441a(a)(3) occurred as
pertains to the respondent and should dismiss this complaint against the
respondent.

Chesley Pruet

CP/mp
Attachments (2)

NQ- Submitted and sworn to this 23rd day of February, 1994.

Mar A filus, Notary Public in and
for Union County, Arkansas

My Commission Expires
September 19, 2002
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Summary of FEC Data

Amount FMC L~xmt Loed

Budsy. Ricd L

Bush, George
Bush, George

Bush, 00O

Dickey, Jay

Hayes. To"u
HtchhIneo Tun
KegJamsH

Kest James H

Muulcowuld, Rank H
tuRepu! i c ad Ciata

%Republicn Puty d Aikum

Repulcan Pauly dAalMuin

Repubbian Pady dAulmas

Thornon, RAy

$1.000
$1,000
$1,000

$1,000
$1,000

$500
$500
$500
$500

$1,000
$15,000
$10,000
$5,000

$200

$1,000

03117/92
01114/92
01/06192
01108/92
06/30/92
07/07/92
06/26/92
02/03191
02/03191
12/31/91
01/27/92
07/02/92
07/09/92
10(13/92
06/25/92

92HSE/45O/2298
92FECf739/0224
92FEC1739/0354
92FEC1739/0370
92HSE/459/41 30

92HSE1471/4769
92HSE1458/0497

91 HSE/433/1 004

91 HSE/433/11004

92SEW1002/0321
92FEC174=1166
92FEC/77313027
92FEC773/3027
92FEC795/4875
92HSEJ458/2046

,Total Contributions Attributed to 1992: $39,200

Page 1

Redolent

Exhibi I

Ewte
RecbWd
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Stan Huckaby C'^1
Treaurer 2

February 23, 1994

Ms. Nary Taksar
office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 3915
Dear Ms. Taksar:

The Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee, Inc.,, ("the Primary
coimittee") and the Bush-Quayle '192 Compliance Committee,, Inc.,
("the Compliance Comittee") received on February 17, 1994 your

* letter dated February 15, 1994, regarding this MR.

The information contained in Exhibit 1 accompanying the MUR

is inaccurate. As Exhibit 2 indicates, Mr. Chesley Pruet and Mrs.
- Chesley Pruet each made a $ 1,000 contribution to the Primary
_Comittee on January 6,, 1992. Neither one made any additional

contributions to the Primary Comittee. Therefore,, the Primary
Committee is not in violation of any FEC regulation with respect
to the contributions of Mr. and Mrs. Pruet.

As Exhibit 2 also indicates, Mr. Pruet made a $ 1,000
contribution to the Compliance Committee on January 14, 1992. Mr.
Pruet made no other contribution to the Compliance committee.
Therefore, the Compliance Committee is not in violation of any
FEC regulation with respect to Mr. Pruet's contribution.

rN The documentation necessary to support the activity
referenced above has already been provided to, and verified by,
the commission's Audit Division. As a result, I request that the
Commission determine that no action should be taken against these
Committees with respect to MUR 3915.

sincerely:

Stanley Huckaby, Treasurer
Bush-Quayle '92 Primary Committee, Inc., and
Bush-Quayle '92 Compliance Committee, Inc.

P.O. Box 18998, Washington, D.C. 20036
Paid for by Bush.Quayle '92 Compliance Committee, Inc.
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Barons Tax FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of Enforcement Priority

GENERIaL COUNSEL*S MONTHLY REPORT 4 ENS1TFlV?'W
I INTRODUCTION

This report is the second Enforcement Priority System

monthly Report. The purpose of this September Monthly Report is

to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue the identified

lower priority and stale cases.

11. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other

Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Pr iority System is identifying

those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure

of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on their

rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases

Are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the

.ommission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more

importanlt cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 44 cases wbich do not warrant further pursuit

C)

C)

'0

P")



relative to the other pending cases.1 A short description of

each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively

low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each

case is attached to this report. See Attachments 1-44. For the

Commission's convenience, the narratives for the

externally-generated matters are immediately followed by the

complaint and response(s) and the narrative for the

internally-generated matter is immediately followed by the

referral.

a. stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively

more resources when the activity and evidence are old.

Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the

Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

NO activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

V.), current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of

1q, our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

C' cases that have remained inactive and assigned to the Central

Enforcement Docket for one year and which it believes do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission resources. 
2

Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is

1. These matters are: PM 299; MUR 3856; MUR 3859; MLJR 3860;
muR 3861; mLJR 3863; MUR 3864; MUR 3865; IIUR 3868; MUR 3869;
MUR 3870; MUR 3871; MUR 3872; MUR 3873; MUR 3874; MUR 3875;
MUR 3877; MUR 3878; MUR 3880; MUR 3881; MUR 3882; MUR 3883;
MUR 3884; mUR 3885; MUR 3887; MUR 3888; MUR 3889; M4UR 3897;
MLJR 3900; MUR 3901; MUR 3906; MUR 3909; MUR 3910; MUR 3913;
MLJR 3914; MUR 3915; MUR 3916; MUR 4029; MUR 4030; MUR 4034;
MUR 4035; MUR 4038; MUR 4039; and MUR 4040.

2. These matters are RAD 93L-66 and RAD 93L-69.



-3-

-based on stalenesso. this Office has not prepared separate

narratives for these cases. Rowvvrt the referrals for these

internally-generated matters are attached. See Attachments

4S-46.

This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its

prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed

below effective November 14. 1994. By closing the cases

effective November 14. 1994, CED and the Legal Reviev Team will

respectively have the additional time necessary for preparing

the closing letters and the case files for the public record for

this fairly large number of cases.

'10

cr



A. Decline to open a MUM and close the file effective
November 14, 1994 in M 93L-66 and MD 93L-649.

S. Decline to open a HUR, close the file effective
November 14v 1994. and approve the appropriote letter in PH 299.

C. Take no action, close the file effective November 14,

1994. and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

1) MUM 366
2) MUR 3859
3) MUR 3660
4) MUM 3861
5) MUM 3863
6) MUR 3864
7) MUM 3865
8) MUR 3668
9) MUR 3869

10) MUM 3670
11) MUM 3671
12) MUM 3872
13) MUM 3873
14) MUM 3874
15) MUM 3875

016) MUM 3871
17) MUR 3878

"018) MUR 3880
19) MUM 381
20) MUM 3682
21) MUM 3883
22) HUM 3884
23) MUM 3885
24) MUM 3887
25) MUM 3888
26) MUR 3889
27) MUR 3897
28) MUM 3900
29) MUM 3901
30) MUM 3906
31) MUR 3909
32) MUR 3910
33) MUM 3913
34) MUR 3914
35) MUR 3915



ASS.

36)
37)
3S)
39)
40)
41)
42)
43)

Rut
Rua
Run
mum
KR
Rua

4029
4030
4034
4035
4036
4039
4040

/0 /

Date Lawrence Ho. N-obl
General Counsel

Attachments



MEORS TEE FEDERAL ESECTION COHMIBSION

in the Matter of

Chesley Pruet. MUR 3915

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie K. Emmons, Secretary of the federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on November 2, 1994, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take no action, close

the file in 1113 3915 effective November 14, 1994, and approve

the appropriate letter, an recommended in the General Couwselts

Report dated October 26, 1994.

Comisioners Aikens, El1liott,, McDonald, McGarry# Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

.5 -4PL4
Secreary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Thurs., Oct. 27, 1994
Circulated to the Commission: Fri., Oct. 28, 1994
Deadline for vote: Wed., Nov. 02, 1994

bj r

3:16 p.m.
2:00 p.m.
4:00 p.m.

tf,,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20401

NOY 2i 10

Ellen S. Miller, Executive Director
Center for Responsive Politics
1320 19th Street, N.w.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 3915

Dear Ms. Miller:

On January 21, 1994, the Federal Election commission
received your complaint alleging certain violations of the

'0 Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents.. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its -MT.
in this mtter on November 14, 1994. This matter will become

Q part of the public record within 30 days.

'10 The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
5 437g(a)(8).__

V Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar

Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



NUR 3915
CU3SLKY PRUET

The Center for Responsive Politics filed a complaint alleging
that Chesley Pruet exceeded his 1992 $25,000 annual contribution
limit by $14,200 because the contributions which he made during
1991 and 1992 and which were attributable to 1992 totaled $39,200.
The contributions identified in the complaint raised the issue of
whether some of the recipient committees, the Bush-Quayle' 92
Primary Committee, Inc. and the Republican Party of Arkansas,
accepted contributions which exceeded PICA limits.

in response to the complaint, Mr. Pruet states that of the
$15,200 in contributions he made to the Republican Party of
Arkansas, $15,000 was for state and local activity and should not
have been attributed to the Committee's federal account.
Mr. Pruet indicates that he subsequently decided to request a
$5,000 refund from the Committee and that the Committee amended
its disclosure report to fix its misattribution of the remaining
$10,000 contribution. He further states that he and his wife made
only one $1,000 contribution each to the Bush-Quayle Committee.
Mr. Pruet indicates that that these actions bring his 1992
contributions to $23,200.

The Bush-Quayle '92 Primary and Compliance Committees
respond that Mr. and Mrs. Pruet each made a $1,000 contribution to
the Primary Committee and Mr. Pruet made one $1,000 contribution
to the Compliance Committee.

'0 Remedial action has been taken and this matter involves less
significant issues relative to other issues pending before the
Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 2O4W

NOV 2 1 6%

Chesley Pruet
P.O. Box 31
El DoradO, AR 71731

RE: MUR 3915

Dear Mr. Pruet:

On January 28, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of

co the complaint vas enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against you. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed ]WZ file in this
matter on November 14, 1994.

C:
The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(12) no

'0 longer apply and this matter is nov public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
vithin 30 days* this could occur at any time following
certification of the Comission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,

C please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

if you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

;1%C 66 . TAz:r

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



MR3 3915
C33L3Y ?3U3T

The Center for Responsive Politics filed a complaint alleging
that Chesley Pruet exceeded his 1992 $25,000 annual contribution
limit by $14,200 because the contributions which he made during
1991 and 1992 and which were attributable to 1992 totaled $39,200.
The contributions identified in the complaint raised the issue of
whether some of the recipient committees, the Bush-Quaylet 92
Primary Committee, Inc. and the Republican Party of Arkansas,
accepted contributions which exceeded FECA limits.

In response to the complaint, Mr. Pruet states that of the
$15,200 in contributions he made to the Republican Party of
Arkansas, $15,000 was for state and local activity and should not
have been attributed to the Committee's federal account.
Mr. Pruet indicates that he subsequently decided to request a
$5,000 refund from the Committee and that the Committee amended
its disclosure report to fix its misattribution of the remaining
$10,000 contribution. He further states that he and his wife made
only one $1,000 contribution each to the Bush-Quayle Committee.
Mr. Pruet indicates that that these actions bring his 1992
contributions to $23,200.

The Bush-Quayle '92 Primary and Compliance Committees
- respond that Mr. and Mrs. Pruet each made a $1,000 contribution to

the Primary Committee and Mr. Pruet made one $1,000 contribution
to the Compliance Committee.

'0 Remedial action has been taken and this matter involves less

significant issues relative to other issues pending before the

Commission.

C



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 204%1

NOV 2i

3. Stanley Nuckaby, Treasurer
Dush-Quayl* t92 Primary Committee, Inc.
226 $. Washington Street, Suite 200
Alexandria, VA 22314

RE: MUR 3915

Dear Mr. Euchaby:

Ch, Feburary 15. 1994, the Federal Election Commission
C) notifiedash-Onuayle '192 Primary Cmmittee,, Inc. (w4Committee")

and you, as treasurer of a complaint alleging certain violations
of the Federal 3lection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed vith that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial

_discretion and to teko no action--against the Committee -and you,,
and treasuver. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the

%0 commission closeilTts file in this matter on November 14, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is nov public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record

C within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. if you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

if you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



3113 3915
CHESLET 13113?

The Center for Responsive Politics filed a complaint alleging
that Chesley Pruet exceeded his 1992 $25,000 annual contribution
limit by $14,200 because the contributions which he made during
1991 and 1992 and vhich were attributable to 1992 totaled $39,200.
The contributions identified in the complaint raised the issue of
whether some of the recipient committees, the Bush-Quayle' 92
Primary Committee, Inc. and the Republican Party of Arkansas,
accepted contributions which exceeded FECA limits.

in response to the complaint, Mr. Pruet states that of the
$15,200 in contributions he made to the Republican Party of
Arkansas, $15,000 was for state and local activity and should not
have been attributed to the Committee's federal account.
Mr. Pruet indicates that he subsequently decided to request a
$5,000 refund from the Committee and that the Committee amended
its disclosure report to fix its misattribution of the remaining
$10,000 contribution. He further states that he and his wife made
only one $1,000 contribution each to the Bush-Quayle Committee.
Mr. Pruet indicates that that these actions bring his 1992
contributions to $23,200.

The Bush-Quayle t92 Primary and Compliance Committees
- respond that Mr. and Mrs. Pruet each made a $1,000 contribution to

C) the Primary Committee and Mr. Pruet made one $1,000 contribution
to the Compliance Committee.

Remedial action has been taken and this matter involves less
significant issues relative to other issues pending before the
Commission.
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Harry *Pat* Dodge, Treasurer
Republican Party of Arkansas
One Riverfront Place, Suite 550
north Little Rock, AR 72114

RE: MUR 3915

Dear Mr. Dodge:

On February 15, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Republican Party of Arkansas (OCOmmittee") and you,
as treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain Violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
C) Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorialC) discretion and :to taks no action against the Committee and you,

as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed Its file in this matter on November 14, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5 4379(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is nov public. in addition,
although the- complete file must be placed on the public record

C vithin 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,

ON please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



NUN 3915
C338L3Y PRUET

The Center for Responsive Politics filed a complaint alleging
that Chesley Pruet exceeded his 1992 $25,000 annual contribution
limit by $14,200 because the contributions which he made during
1991 and 1992 and which were attributable to 1992 totaled $39,200.
The contributions identified in the complaint raised the issue of
whether some of the recipient committees, the Bush-Quayle, 92
Primary Committee, Inc. and the Republican Party of Arkansas,
accepted contributions which exceeded FECA limits.

In response to the complaint, Mr. Pruet states that of the
$15,200 in contributions he made to the Republican Party of
Arkansas, $15,000 was for state and local activity and should not
have been attributed to the Committee's federal account.
Mr. Pruet indicates that he subsequently decided to request a
$5,000 refund from the Committee and that the Committee amended
its disclosure report to fix its misattribution of the remaining
$10,000 contribution. He further states that he and his wife made
only one $1,000 contribution each to the Bush-Quayle Committee.
Mr. Pruet indicates that that these actions bring his 1992
contributions to $23,200.

The Bush-Quayle t92 Primary and Compliance Committees
respond that Mr. and Mrs. Pruet each made a $1,000 contribution to

C_ the Primary Committee and Mr. Pruet made one $1,000 contributionto the Compliance Committee.

Remedial action has been taken and this matter involves less
significant issues relative to other issues pending before the
Commission.
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